
Amerlcan Judlcature Soclety {9ro promore the erective adminisrration or jusrice

November 2, 1993

Ms. Doris L. Sossower
283 Sor:ndviewAvenue
M/hite Plcrines, NewYork 10606

Decr Doris:

As promised, we hcnre reviewed your materiols regcnding the nomincrtion of
Andrew O'Rourke to the Federol bench. M/trile judiciol selection is of the utmost
concern to us, we cre uncdcle to get involved in individual nominations. We hqve olso
considered the possibility of q submission for Judiccrture bosed on these mcrteriqls
crrd hcrve concluded thcrt they cne too ncnrowly focused on o single nomincrtion to be
crppropricrte for our reqders.

We might suggest thct the New York lrrw Journol or the journols of one or more
of the New York bcn ossocicrtions mcry be appropricrte venues for dissemincrting this
informcrtion. We wish you good luck in getting your story hecnd crrd crppreciate yor.u
interest in the selection of quolified judges.

Sincerely yours,

It-o.zr o
Frcmces K. Zemcn-rs
Executive Director

FKZljvn

25 East Washington Suite 1600 Chicago, lllinois 60602 (312) 558-6900


